
St Joseph’s Nursery
1959 – 1976?

Details
St Joseph’s Nursery was established in 1959 and was situated in Gellibrand Street, Kew, close to the St
Anthony’s Home. It provided temporary accommodation for children (who would previously have been housed at
St Joseph’s in Carlton) and for some single mothers. The Nursery closed in 1976.

St Joseph’s Nursery was established in 1959. It was situated in Gellibrand Street, Kew, close to the St Anthony’s
Home, also run by the Sisters of St Joseph.

The Nursery was initially an adjunct to St Joseph’s Receiving Home (in Carlton) when this agency was
undergoing renovations. It provided temporary care for children (who would previously have been housed at St
Joseph’s in Carlton) and accommodation for some single mothers.

St Joseph’s Nursery was subsequently declared an approved children’s home. It was staffed by a Sister and a
mothercraft nurse, with domestic help provided by resident single mothers.

More info

Related Entries
Run by

Sisters of St Joseph of the Sacred Heart (1866 - current)
Date: 1959 - 1976?

Related Organisations
St Joseph's Receiving Home (1902 - 1985)
St Joseph's Nursery was opened while St Joseph's Receiving Home was undergoing renovations in 1959.
St Anthony's Home (1943 - 1976)
St Joseph's Nursery was situated nearby to St Anthony's Home, Kew.

Records
For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records held by other organisations
MacKillop Family Services Records, Victorian institutions (1857 - current)
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